From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

accounts@watson-cargo.com

Wednesday, June 22, 2016 12:29:21 PM

Welcome mail from Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India - Udyog Aadhaar

-

11 National Industry Classification Code

Type of Enterprise Micro Small Medium
D Manufacturing A B C
[Services D E [F
[UAN [RI17D0020521
Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum
1. Aadhaar Number 545691094673
2 Name of Entrepreneur RAVINDRA SINGH RATHORE
3 Social Category GENERAL
4 Name of Enterprise WATSON GLOBAL LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED
5 Type of Organization PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Postal Address 404B, FOURTH FLOOR, GANPATI PLAZA, M.I. ROAD
6 District JAIPUR State RAJASTHAN PIN 302001
Mobile No: 9887291641 Email: accounts@watson-cargo.com
7 Date of commencement 01/05/2016
8 Previous Registration details-if any :
Bank Details IFS Code UBIN0542750
Bank Account: 427501010037078
10 Major Activity SERVICES

| Two_DigitActivity

I Four_DigitActivity [ Five_DigitActivity [Activity!

Warehousing and support activities for
transportation

Other transportation support
activities

Activities of shipping cargo

Services
agents

12 Persons employed
Investment (Plant & Machinery /
Equipment’s)
14 District Industry Centre
Declaration

DIC Address Details

7
10 (Rs. In Lakhs)
JAIPUR URBAN

| hereby declare that information given above is true to the best of my knowledge. Any information, that may be required to
be verified, shall be provided immediately before the concerned authority.

Please find below contact details of concerned DIC

DIC District Industries Centre(U),Udyog Bhawan, Tilak Marg, JAIPUR-
Address: 302005

Phone:

Fax:

Email Id:

MSME unit can approach Micro and Small Enterprise Facilitation Councile (MSEFC) in their State to redress their delayed payment

grievance

Please Click Here to Print Udyog Aadhaar Filled Application Form Online.
For different Scheme of MSMECIick Here

For eBook of MSME Click Here
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